
JUMPER CARTER SEASE ARCHITECTS 412 Meeting Street, West Columbia, SC  29169   PH (803) 791-1020   FX (803) 791-1022   
www.jcsarchitects.com                                 | Page 1 of 2 

 

                                                                     
 

CAPSTONE HOUSE  
ELEVATOR CONTROLS UPGRADE 

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
STATE PROJECT NO: H27-Z396/50003361-2  

 

Addendum Three 
March 23, 2021 

 
This addendum modifies the Contract Documents only in the manner and to the 
extent stated herein and shown on any accompanying drawings and will become 
a part of the Contract Documents.  Except as specified or otherwise indicated by 
this addendum, all work shall be in accordance with the basic requirements of the 
Contract Documents. 
 
GENERAL: 

 
1. Per the Pre-Bid meeting conference call on March 2, the Last Day for Addenda 

will be Thursday, March 25,2021. All questions regarding this project are to be 
submitted in writing to the architect via email no later than the end of the business 
on Friday, March 19, 2021.  

The architect’s email address: Keith Myhand: kmyhand@jcsarchitects.com 
2. Electrical - See attached Electrical Addendum #3, dated 03/23/21 (1 page) with 

attached revised drawing sheet E601.  
 

PROJECT MANUAL: 
1. Section 01 1030 “Alternates”:  

a. Question - “Alternate 1 scope to replace geared traction machines does 
not include any electrical requirements. Are we to assume the existing 
electrical scope will meet the requirements of the new geared traction 
machines if the alternate is accepted?” Yes. The electrical scope is the 
same whether the machines are replaced or the existing machines 
remain.  
 

2. Section 01 1900 “Related Work”: 
a. Question – “The specs refer to structural slabs, Structural Steel to support 

hoist machines, Dead-end hitch beams, support deflection criteria. The 
plans do not reflect new work, what is required?” No work. The existing 
structural steel hoist beams are to be re-used. 

b. Question – “The specs refer new cab flooring; the plans call to protect 
and keep the existing tile. What is the flooring product we are to install?” 
Protect the existing floor tile to remain. 

http://www.jcsarchitects.com/
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c. Question – “The specs refer to Plumbing and Fire Sprinkler work. The 
plans do not show new sprinkler work. Are we to add the sprinkler per this 
spec section?” No. The existing sprinkler piping in the Elevator Equipment 
Room will be painted without affecting the heads.   

d. Question – “The specs refer to waterproofing the pit. The plans do not 
reflect this work. Are we to provide waterproofing in the pits? No. 

e. Question – “The specs refer to pit ladders. The plans do not reflect this 
work. Are we to provide?” No. Existing to remain. 

 
3. Section 14 2200 “Electric Traction Modernization”, paragraph 2.8 H  

a. Question – Paragraph states “Architectural metal cladding shall wrap 
around leading and trailing edge of panel and return a minimum of 1/2" on 
rear side of leading edge of panel.” Please define the finish of all hoistway 
doors. The hall doors and frames are indicated to be painted.  The car 
doors are being replaced as specified and the finish is #4 brushed 
stainless steel for the car doors as indicated. The metal is to wrap around 
so there is no catch edge which would be unsafe and not acceptable. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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Electrical Addendum Items 

CAPSTONE HOUSE ELEVATOR CONTROLS UPGRADES 
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COLUMBIA, SC 
ELECTRICAL ITEMS - ADDENDUM NO. 3 

March 23, 2021 
 
This addendum modifies the Contract Documents only in the manner and to the extent stated herein and 
shown on any accompanying drawings and will become a part of the Contract Documents.  Except as 
specified or otherwise indicated by this addendum, all work shall be in accordance with the basic 
requirements of the Contract Documents. 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 
1. SHEET E601 ELECTRICAL DETAILS: 

 
 Delete E601 and replace it with the attached E601 (added ATS sizes & ATS feeder size). 
 

 
Each Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and all other Addenda on his bid form. 
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